Bhagwat Swaroop Sharma

From: Bhagwat Swaroop Sharma

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 6:49 PM

To: iro.gandhingr-mefcc@gov.in; eccompliance-guj@gov.in

Cc: ec-rdw.cpcb@gov.in; ro-gpcb-kute@gujarat.gov.in; ms-gpcb@gujarat.gov.in; mefcc.ia3
@gmail.com; monitoring-ec@nic.in; direnv@gujarat.gov.in; Snehal Jariwala

Subject: Half Yearly EC Compliance Report Ship Recycling Submission for Period April'22 to Sept.
22

Attachments: 2020 - EC Compliance Report_Ship Recycling-Apr'22 to Sep'22.pdf

adani

Ports and
Logistics

APSEZL/EnvCell/2022-23/084 Dat

To

The Inspector General of Forest / Scientist C,
Integrated Regional Office (IRO),

Ministry of Envirenment, Forest and Climate Change,
Aranya Bhawan, A Wing, Room MNo, 409,

Mear CH 3 Circle, Sector = 104,

Gandhinagar — 382007.

E-mail: eccompliance-guj@gov.in, irp.gandhingr-mefcc@gov.in

Sub : Half Yearly Compliance for Environment and CRZ clearance for 'Ship Recycling Facility
Mundra, Kutch' by M/s Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Ltd.

Ref : Our letter dated 27.05.2022 for Half Yearly Compliance for Environment clearance

period Oct"21 to Mar'22) (Annexure = A)

Dear Sir,

Please refer the above cited reference for the said subject matter. In connection to the same it is
MJs., Adani Ports and SEZ Limited has been granted Environment & CRZ clearance vide letter no, F. P
A1, dated 20 November for Ship Recycling Facility at West Port, Mundra, Kutch by MJ/s Adz
Special Economic Zone Ltd.

We would like to state that, no development activities have been carried out for the develops
Recycling Facllity at West Port, Mundra, after obtaining Environment Clearance.

Kindly consider above submission and oblige.
Thank you,

Yours Faithfully,
For, M/s Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Limited

O Se=>



Thanks & Regards,
Bhagwat Swaroop Sharma
Sr. Manager - Environment
Mundra & Tuna port

Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone Ltd.

Environment Cell | 15t floor | Adani House | Mundra Kutch | 370421 | Gujarat | India
Mob +91 6357231713 | Ext. 52474 | www.adani.com

: Growth .
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APSEZL/EnvCell/2022-23/084 Date: 21.11.2022

To
The Inspector General of Forest / Scientist C,

Integrated Regional Office (IRO),

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change,

Aranya Bhawan, A Wing, Room No. 409,

Near CH 3 Circle, Sector - 10A,

Gandhinagar - 382007.

E-mail: eccompliance-guj@gov.in, iro.gandhingr-mefcc@gov.in

Sub . Half Yearly Compliance for Environment and CRZ clearance for ‘Ship Recycling Facility at West Port,
Mundra, Kutch' by M/s Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Ltd.
Ref : Our letter dated 27.05.2022 for Half Yearly Compliance for Environment clearance (compliance

period Oct"21 to Mar'22) (Annexure - A)
Dear Sir,

Please refer the above cited reference for the said subject matter. In connection to the same it is to state that
M/s. Adani Ports and SEZ Limited has been granted Environment & CRZ clearance vide letter no. F. No. 11-7/2012-
IA.Ill, dated 20 November for Ship Recycling Facility at West Port, Mundra, Kutch by M/s Adani Ports and
Special Economic Zone Ltd.

We would like to state that, no development activities have been carried out for the development of Ship
Recycling Facility at West Port, Mundra, after obtaining Environment Clearance.

Kindly consider above submission and oblige.
Thank you,

Yours Faithfully,
For, M/s Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Limited

Douglas Charles Smith
Chief Executive Officer
Mundra & Tuna Port

Encl: As Above

Copy to:

1) The Director (IA Division), Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change, Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, Jor
Bagh Road, New Delhi-110003.

2) The Zonal Officer, Regional Office, CPCB - Western Region, Parivesh Bhawan, Opp. VMC Ward Office No. 10,
Subhanpura, Vadodara - 390023.

3) The Member Secretary, GPCB - Head Office, Paryavaran Bhavan, Sector 10 A, Gandhi Nagar - 382010.

4) The Director, Forests & Environment Department, Block - 14, 8th floor, Sachivalaya, Gandhi Nagar - 382010.

5) The Regional Officer, Regional Office GPCB (Kutch-East), Gandhidham - 370201.

Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Ltd Tel 4912838 255000

Adani House, Fax +912838 25 51110
PO Box No. 1 info@adani.com
Mundra, Kutch 370 421 www.adani.com

Gujarat, India
CIN: L63090GJ1998PLC034182

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle, S.G. Highway, Khodiyar, Ahnmedabad - 382421,

Guniarat India



Annexure - A
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APSEZL/EnvCell/2022-23/027 Date: 27.05.2022

To

The Inspector General of Forest / Scientist C,

Integrated Regional Office (IRO),

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change,

Aranya Bhawan, A Wing, Room No. 409,

Near CH 3 Circle, Sector — 10A,

Gandhinagar — 382007. -

E-mail: eccomplinace-guj@gov.in, iro.qandhinar-mefcc@gov.in

Sub . Half Yearly Compliance for Environment and CRZ clearance for ‘Ship Recycling Facility at West Port,
Mundra, Kutch' by M/s Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Ltd.
Ref . Our letter dated 27.11.2021 for Half Yearly Compliance for Environment clearance (compliance period

Apr'21to Sep‘21) (Annexure - A)
Dear Sir,

Please refer the above cited reference for the said subject matter. In connection to-the same it is to state that
M/s. Adani Ports and SEZ Limited has been granted Environment & CRZ clearance vide letter no, F. No. 11-7/2012-
IAIll, dated 20t November for Ship Recycling Facility at West Port, Mundra, Kutch by M/s Adani Ports and
Special Economic Zone Ltd.

We would like to state that, ho development activities have been carried out for the development of Ship
Recycling Facility at West Port, Mundra, after obtaining Environment Clearance, during the compliance period i.e.
October-2021 to March-2022.

Kindly consider above submission and oblige.
Thank you,

Yours Faithfully,
For, M/s Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Limited

DS

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
2) The Zonal Officer, Regional Office, CPCB — Western Region, Parivesh Bhawan, Opp. VMC Ward Office No. 10,
Subhanpura, Vadodara — 390023.
t})/ The Member Secretary, GPCB — Head Office, Paryavaran Bhavan, Sector 10 A, Gandhi Nagar - 382010.
4) The Director, Forests & Environment Department, Block - 14, 8th floor, Sachivalaya, Gandhi Nagar - 382010.
5) The Regional Officer, Regional Office GPCB (Kutch-East), Gandhidham - 370201.

Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Ltd Tel +912838 255000

Adani House, Fax +912838 2551110
PO Box No. 1 info@adani.com
Mundra, Kutch 370 421 www.adani.com

Gujarat, India
CIN: L63090GJ1998PLC034182

Registered Office: Adani Corporate House, Shantigram, Nr. Vaishno Devi Circle, S.G. Highway, Khodiyar, Ahmedabad - 382421,
Gujarat, India



